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From: Pre-Trial Chamber Il communications

Sent: 27 September 2023 12:55

To: otp cARIIB-MM Communications; ||| G

Cc: Rabesandratana, Elisabeth; Fall, Yare; Adangabomoussa, Abdou; MDouzima-icc;

Associate Legal Officer-Court Officer; Court Management-Court Records; Chamber
Decisions Communication; Pre-Trial Chamber Il communications
Subject: ICC-01/14-01/22 - Decision further Varying Time Limits - Public

Dear Counsel,

On 21 September 2023, Pre-Trial Chamber Il granted the parties’ requests to vary the time limits pertaining to the
responses to be submitted by the Prosecution and Defence to the submissions provided following the confirmation
of charges hearing to 29 September 2023, and the reply to be submitted by the Defence to the Prosecution’s
response to 5 October 2023.

In light of the fact that technical issues continue to affect the Court’s operations and with a view to ensuring that the
parties have adequate time and facilities to provide meaningful submissions, Pre-Trial Chamber I, acting proprio
motu, further varies these time limits under regulation 34 of the Regulations of the Court.

Accordingly, the Prosecution and the Defence shall submit their responses to the submissions provided following the
confirmation of charges hearing by no later than 16:00 hours on 13 October 2023. Furthermore, the Defence shall
submit its reply to the Prosecution’s response by no later than 16:00 hours on 20 October 2023. The Prosecution
and the Defence shall submit public redacted versions of their responses and reply, as applicable, as soon as
possible.

Kind regards,
Pre-Trial Chamber I
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